
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 16 FEBRUARY 2017

A MEETING of the SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL 

HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on THURSDAY, 16 FEBRUARY 2017 at

10.00 AM.

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council.

9 February 2017

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 14) 2 mins

Minute of the meeting of 26 January 2017 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman. (Copy attached). 

5. Artificial Sports Pitches (Pages 15 - 20) 30 mins

Briefing paper Head of Operations, Live Borders on Existing Artificial Pitches 
in the Scottish Borders.  (Copy attached.)

6. Police, Fire & Rescue and Safer Communities Board 30 mins

A general update by Senior Policy Advisor and Chairman of Scottish Borders 
Council Police, Fire & Rescue and Safer Communities Board on the Board’s 
Business Programmes and key decisions to date.

7. Scrutiny Reviews (Pages 21 - 28)

Update on subjects included in the future Scrutiny Review Programme. (Copy
attached).

8. Date of Next Meeting 

The next meeting is scheduled to take place on 23 March 2017.
9. Any other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

Public Document Pack



11. Items Likely To Be Taken In Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion 
should be approved:-

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 
1973 the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A 
to the aforementioned Act.”

12. Home Schooling 30 mins

Presentation by Service Director Children and Young People updating 
Members on Home Schooling.

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors G. Turnbull (Chairman), W. Archibald, K. Cockburn, 
A. Cranston, I. Gillespie, B Herd, W. McAteer, A. J. Nicol and J. Torrance.

Please direct any enquiries to Judith Turnbull,  01835 82655603
judith.turnbull@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MINUTES of Meeting of the SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE held in COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN 
ST BOSWELLS on Thursday, 26 January 
2017 at 10.00 am

Present:- Councillors G. Turnbull (Chairman), W. Archibald, K. Cockburn, A. Cranston, 
I. Gillespie, B Herd, A. J. Nicol and J. Torrance.

Apologies:- Councillor W McAteer.
In Attendance:- Communities & Partnership Manager, Network Manager, Asset Manager, 

Lead Roads Planning Officer, South of Scotland Timber Transport Manager, 
Clerk to the Council, Democratic Services Officer (J Turnbull).

1. MINUTE 
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of 24 November 2016

DECISION
AGREED the Minute.

2. THE IMPACT OF THIRD PARTY USE ON THE LOCAL AUTHORITY'S ROAD 
NETWORK 

2.1 With reference to paragraph 5 of the Minute of 24 November 2016, the Chairman 
welcomed Mr James England, South of Scotland Timber Transport Officer; Mr Brian 
Young, Network Manager, Scottish Borders Council (SBC); Mr David Richardson, Asset 
Manager (SBC); and Mr Derek Inglis, Lead Roads Planning Officer (SBC), who were 
present to give a presentation to Members on the impact of third party use on the road 
network.  Mr England began the presentation by advising that his role was to enable 
timber to reach markets with the minimum impact on communities, public roads and the 
environment.  He provided an independent point of contact between the forestry industry, 
local authorities and communities to improve communication and support conflict 
resolution.  Mr England advised that commercial forestry covered 14% of Scotland and 
18.5% of the Scottish Borders, which was the highest concentration in the UK.  The 
forestry industry contributed significantly to the rural economy employing 25,000 people in 
Scotland, of which 3,000 were employed in the South of Scotland.  Forests planted in the 
1970s were now maturing and therefore timber production had increased; 7.4 m tonnes 
had been produced in 2014 which meant a substantial increase in timber traffic on the 
road network.  Consequently, this brought challenges for harvesting and moving loads to 
the timber processing facilities which were located out with the Scottish Borders.   

2.2 The majority of planting was in remote areas with poor access through narrow, rural roads 
which were inherently weak and not suitable for heavy timber vehicles.  Mr England 
referred to the Scottish Borders Woodland Strategy (2005), the objective of which was to 
address the issues associated with regional timber transport infrastructure.  One of the 
key actions contained in the Strategy was to work with the forestry industry and partners 
to develop internal haul roads in order to remove timber traffic from the most unsuitable 
minor roads.   There was also a National Timber Transport Forum.  Its Partnering Charter 
was to support the many benefits of forestry by ensuring that timber industries could 
access and market the UK’s timber resource in a sustainable way.  At the same time the 
Forum sought to minimise the impact of timber transport on the public road network, on 
local communities and the environment.  There were also 11 Regional Transport Groups 
– one of which was the Scottish Borders Timber Transport Group, which included SBC 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



officers, Councillors, Police and hauliers.  Mr England did attend Community Council 
meetings to make presentations and discuss any local issues.

2.3 Mr England went on to explain the route classification for timber transportation.  A/B 
routes were classified as Agreed Routes which could be used for timber transportation 
without restriction e.g. A7 trunk road. Consultation Routes were B roads and minor roads, 
which had been recognised as being key to timber extraction but which were not up to 
Agreed Route standard.  Consultation with the Local Authority was required before these 
routes could be used.  Roads classified as Severely Restricted Routes would not normally 
be used and consultation with the Local Authority was required to achieve an agreed 
management regime to avoid land locking of timber.  Finally, excluded routes should not 
be used for timber transport.  Roads were continually assessed as they improved and 
categories changed.  Mr England referred to the Tread Softly campaign, which had 
introduced initiatives such as a central tyre inflation system to lessen the impact on roads 
and also a convoy system.   He highlighted John Miller Limited, as a responsible timber 
haulier, who had introduced vehicle tracking, central tyre inflation, on-board weighing, 
vehicle tracking with speed logged and had limited their fleet’s speed to a maximum of 52 
mph.  

2.4 Mr England concluded his presentation by advising that timber transportation was being 
debated this week by the Scottish Government, their aspiration being the extraction of 10 
million tonnes of timber each year by 2035.  The National Timber Transport Forum was 
lobbying the government for a long term investment plan for C and Unclassified roads and 
intervention to ensure that the road network could meet the increasing demands of the 
industry.   In his role as Timber Transport Officer he would continue to investigate funding 
streams, produce revised Codes of Practice for timber haulage, deal with complaints and 
listen to the views of communities and examine solutions.  

2.5 A number of questions were raised by Members. In terms of speeding,  Mr England 
advised that he could tackle issues relating to speeding but he required haulier details if 
possible or, if not, the colour of the vehicle, along with the location and time of day.   With 
regard to plans for upgrading roads in the Borders, he advised that this was carried out on 
a continual basis, particularly when there was new planting; presently an internal route for 
Craik Forest was being investigated.  The Timber Transport Fund could contribute 50% 
towards a road upgrade and this would be increasing to 80%.   Mr Young added that the 
Timber Transport Fund was a challenge fund and SBC was required to bid with other 
authorities. At the moment SBC had to match 50% and meet certain criteria. 

2.6 With regard to the transportation of timber via rail, Mr England advised that the required 
infrastructure was not in place, and Network Rail was not prepared to pursue this.  Mr 
Young added that unless the railhead could be located at the source of timber extraction, 
the timber would be doubled handled, which was neither feasible nor cost effective.  A 
freight rail service had been proposed in the mid-1990s when discussing a possible rail 
link from Hawick to Carlisle, but initial investigations had found difficulties with the route 
through Ministry of Defence land and consideration had changed to a passenger service 
as the more viable option. 

2.7 With regard to windfarm traffic, Mr Inglis advised that this was easier to manage as it was 
for a short term event with knowledge of the number of vehicles involved.  Windfarm traffic 
was also covered by planning conditions and legal agreements.  The windfarm contractor, 
financed and arranged a road condition survey to determine the condition of the road prior 
to and following the windfarm installation, and arranged for any maintenance to be carried 
out as a consequence of any damage caused to the road.    Part of the planning process 
also covered the timing of windfarm transportation so as not to clash with peak times e.g. 
school transportation.   The issue with timber extraction was that it happened decades 
after initial planting took place.  

Page 2



2.8 There was a discussion on what other initiatives were in place or could be introduced.  
Planning conditions could be attached to forestry development, but only if it was for new 
planting, when landowners could be asked for a contribution to develop roads in advance 
e.g. to install passing places.  The current timber extraction operations related to trees 
planted in the 1970s when the impact of extraction had not been a major consideration.  
Timber traffic was also viewed as normal traffic and, on existing roads, with other large 
vehicles such as milk transport and farm traffic, it would be difficult to prove any damage 
had been caused by timber transportation.    Dumfries and Galloway Council had recently 
tried to receive compensation for damage to their road network and had not succeeded as 
they were unable to prove the damage was caused by timber transportation.  The length 
of the road network made it impractical to monitor routes to ascertain which vehicles were 
causing damage.  Mr Young added that SBC had tried to challenge in the past, but had 
been unsuccessful as it was considered that timber transport had as much right to use the 
public road network as any other vehicle as they paid road tax.   Mr England did work with 
hauliers to try to find a resolution if there were particular difficulties with routes.  Members 
discussed the possibility of a bond being issued with the licence for timber extraction. 
However, it was noted that the forestry industry had been struggling over the past few 
years and this could possibly prohibit landowners from planting.    Members also enquired 
if advisory signs could be used such as weight restrictions on roads but those would apply 
to any HGV, not just for timber lorries.  Officer advised that Traffic Regulation Orders 
would need to be implemented, and there was an objection process, and, unless the sign 
was for something tangible e.g. weak structure of a bridge, it would not be feasible.

2.9 To conclude the discussion, Members and Officers were in agreement that timber 
transportation should be reviewed annually by the appropriate committee.  It was also 
agreed that the Scottish Government should consider the impact of timber transport on 
the road network and introduce a long term investment plan to enable maintenance and 
improvement of the road infrastructure.
  
DECISION 

# AGREED TO RECOMMEND to the Executive Committee that:

(a) the Leader write to the Scottish Government pressing for more funding for 
the road infrastructure from both Scottish Government and the Forestry 
Industry to both prepare the public road network for timber extraction and 
also rectify any resultant damage caused by timber extraction;   

(b) the Leader write to the Scottish Government to request that the current 
review of ‘the Future of Forestry in Scotland’ should include the impact and 
cost of timber extraction on the road network and rural communities; and

(c) the impact of 3rd party use of the public road network - in the form of larger 
HGV  vehicles - be kept under review on an annual basis by the appropriate 
Committee in the new Council following the election in May 2017. 

3. IMPLICATIONS OF THE COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT ACT ON THE COUNCIL 
3.1 With reference to paragraph 5 of the Minute of 24 November 2016, the Chairman 

welcomed Ms Shona Smith, SBC’s Communities and Partnership Manager, to the 
meeting to give a presentation to Members on the implications of the Community 
Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015 on the Council. In her introduction, Ms Smith advised 
that the Act focused on a local approach to allow communities to improve services and 
was rooted in tackling inequalities.  Although the Act received Royal Assent on 24 July 
2015, it was recognised that further regulations and guidance were required for most parts 
of the legislation with a timescale for operational completion of October 2016.  There were 
11 sections of the Act: National Outcomes, Community Planning and Asset Transfer 
Requests were already in force; Participation Requests would become active in March 
2017.  Ms Smith discussed the Community Planning part of the Act which was about the 
delivery of local outcomes and the involvement of community bodies at all stages of 

Page 3



community planning.  Community Planning Partners who had a statutory duty in this 
regard were Scottish Fire and Rescue Service, Police Scotland, NHS Borders, Scottish 
Enterprise and Scottish Borders Council.  Tackling inequalities was a specific focus of this 
part of the Act.  The Local Outcome Improvement Plan (LOIP), which would replace the 
Single Outcome Agreement, would contain improvement outcomes across the Scottish 
Borders, and this was linked to Locality Plans which focussed on smaller areas.  The 
LOIP and Locality Plans required to be published by October 2017. 

3.2 Ms Smith then went on to discuss the Asset Transfer part of the Act which was introduced 
on 23 January 2017.  Assets were land and buildings owned by public authorities, and 
these required to be published; the Council’s Asset register had been published on the 
website and would be updated quarterly.  If community bodies considered they could 
make better use of land and buildings currently owned by public authorities and other 
public bodies, the Act allowed community bodies to request to purchase, lease, manage 
or use such land and buildings.  Such requests had to be agreed unless there were 
reasonable grounds for refusal.  There was a short time scale for the process – from 
receipt of the formal request to decision - and it was highlighted that interested 
communities should contact the Communities Partnership Team for a discussion prior to 
submitting a request.  The Clerk to the Council added that the request process was still to 
be decided but it was likely to be initially considered by officers in consultation with local 
Members.  There was also the requirement for an appeals process to be established.  

3.3 Ms Smith then went on to explain the Community Participation Requests part of the Act, 
which would likely be introduced in March 2017.  Communities had the right to request to 
participate in improving outcomes of service delivery.  For example, the community could 
offer volunteers to support a service or take over a service or facility.  The Participation 
Request would need to provide an explanation of the improvement in the specified service 
which might arise from its participation.  Again, the decision making process was tight.  
Participation Requests could be declined but there had to be a valid reason for doing so.  

3.4 Ms Smith briefly referred to other parts of the Act to be implemented in the future, e.g. 
Community Rights to Buy Land, Allotments and Common Good Property. All Councils 
would have to create and publish a list of common good properties.  Councils would need 
to consult with Community Councils and other community groups.  Ms Smith ended the 
presentation by advising there would be a shift of funding from public bodies to community 
partners - the Empowering Communities fund would be launched in the Spring and would 
be in the region of £18m.   Details of the Act and a training video were available on the 
Council’s website.  Further presentations and briefings would be given to Members and 
the Area Forums when other sections of the Act became live.  There would also be an 
information pack circulated to all Members with links to various documents.   

3.5 In answer to questions, Mr Smith advised that Area Forums would receive further 
presentations on the Act and all Community Councils would be invited to attend.  While 
community bodies could make Participation Requests, they would need to state what 
knowledge and skill they would bring.  As an example of a successful community project, 
Ms Smith referred to the Burnfoot Community Futures Hub.  Scottish Borders Housing 
Association (SBHA) had offered a piece of adjacent land which could be used for an 
allotment.  The community could grow produce on the allotment and the allotment 
produce could then be used by Burnfoot Community Futures Hub’s café and for Joint 
Health Improvement community cookery lessons.    Reference was also made to another 
community project in Galashiels:  there had been two large unused greenhouses which 
the Criminal Justice Team had brought back into use.  They worked in conjunction with 
the Health Service, providing food for local food banks.        

3.6 The Chairman referred to the Council’s Strategic Assessment which was published on the 
website.  Ms Smith added that the Improvement Service had also produced a Community 
Improvement Tool set against 14 criteria which gave information on local areas. For 
example, the Tool highlighted Burnfoot and Langlee as improving communities.  A link to 

Page 4



the Improvement Service Community Improvement Tool would be sent out to Members’ 
for their information.  With regard to communities accessing funding, Ms Smith explained 
that mapping had shown that it was more affluent areas that applied for funding and more 
support was needed to help vulnerable communities with the application process.  A 
number of funds were in place such as Empowering Communities, Aspiring Communities 
and Community Choices.  Scottish Government needed to publicise the schemes.  
Smaller rural communities appeared to engage with the application process better than 
larger urban communities who did not have the same cohesion.    

3.7 Members discussed a number of options regarding local governance, including the 
possibility of setting up town councils again; a lack of interest in the public participating in 
community councils, partly because they did not have a budget and if they had access to 
funding this might encourage more interest in community projects.  There was also 
discussion on natural communities and how they could work alone or in tandem with 
others, depending on the projects being considered. 

DECISION 
AGREED:
(a) To note the progress being made with the ongoing implementation of the 

Community Empowerment Act; 

(b) a pack on Community Empowerment be sent out to all Members with links to 
further information which Members could distribute to local community 
bodies; and 

(c) that further briefings be made to all Members in due course as the remaining  
sections of the Community Empowerment Act were enacted.  

  
4. SCRUTINY REVIEWS 

With reference to paragraph 5 of the Minute of 24 November 2016, there had been 
circulated copies of the updated list of subjects which the Scrutiny Committee had been 
asked to review and which included the source of the request, the stage the process had 
reached and the date, if identified, of the Scrutiny meeting at which the information would 
be presented.  The Clerk to the Council advised that for the February meeting there would 
be a presentation on the Police, Fire & Rescue and Safer Communities Board; a briefing 
on Artificial Sports Pitches and a private briefing on Home Schooling.   For the March 
meeting there was scheduled a presentation on the Health and Social Care Integrated 
Joint Board.  There would also be an item on the Agenda to consider the Scrutiny Action 
Tracker, which would detail outcomes of actions from the Committee and also if any items 
required to be forwarded to 2017/2018 Committee year.  

DECISION
AGREED the list of subject for review by Scrutiny Committee as amended and 
appended to this Minute at Appendix 1.     

5. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting of the Scrutiny Committee would take place on Thursday, 16 February 
2017.

DECISION
NOTED.

The meeting concluded at 12.20 pm  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Updated 02/02/17

Scrutiny Committee – Review Subjects 2016/17

Timetabled for Scrutiny Meetings

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

1(a) Police, Fire & Rescue and Safer Communities 
Board – a general update with emphasis on how 
the Board had progressed its business 
programmes to date; and details of key 
decisions made by the Board.

Douglas Scott  16 February  
2017

2(a)
Councillor 
Archibald

Artificial sports pitches. Briefing paper to be 
brought forward on existing artificial pitches in 
the Scottish Borders, to include information on 
the use costs, benefits and issues of these 
facilities. 

Presentation from Rob 
Dickson, Corporate 
Transformation and 
Services Director.

16 February 
2017

3(a) Home Schooling. To consider the requirement 
for a change in the law to ensure health 
assessments for home schooled children are 
carried out.  Also to investigate parents 
undertaking an examination to ensure that they 
were adequate educators for primary 
secondary school education. 
me Schooling

Private briefing from 
Donna Manson,  
Service Director 
Children and Young 
People

16 February 
2017 

4(a) Scrutiny Committee Action Tracker Jenny Wilkinson, Clerk 
to the Council 

23 March 
2017

5(a) Health and Social Care Integrated Joint Board – 
to include: a general update with emphasis on 
how the Board had progress its business 
programmes to date; and information relating 
to key issues that the Health and Social Care 
Integration Joint Board had identified.

Elaine Torrance. 23 March 
2017.

Page 1Page 7



Updated 02/02/17

Reviews Completed 2015/16

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

1(c)
Lib Dem 
Group

Implications of the Community Empowerment 
Act on the Council – “there may be multiple 
implications of the Community Empowerment 
Act e.g. disposal of assets either SBC or 
Common Good, the transfer of local services to 
community groups who wish to take them on, 
future provision of allotments etc.”

Presentation from 
Shona Smith, 
Communities & 
Partnership Manager.

26 January 
2017
Completed. 

2(c)
Scrutiny 

The impact of third party use on the Local 
Authority’s road network, e.g. timber 
transportation and wind turbine 
transportation.

Brian Young, Network 
Manager, David 
Richardson, Asset 
Manager, Derek Inglis, 
Lead Roads Planning 
Officer and James 
England, South of 
Scotland Timber 
Transport Officer.  

26 January  
2017
Completed. 

3(c) Drugs and Alcohol Strategy Elaine Torrance, Chief 
Social Worker; Tim 
Patterson, Joint 
Director of Public 
Health, Fiona Doig.

24 November 
2016
Completed. 

4(c) Policies and Procedures for Protective 
Marking of Documents and Management of 
Information. 

Information 
Governance Board to 
make presentation. 

24 November 
2016
Completed.

5(c)
Councillor 
Nicol

Review of Bridges Assets.  The review should 
include the condition of bridges on the register 
and the processes for inspection and 
maintenance

Presentation by 
Martin Joyce, Service 
Director Assets & 
Infrastructure

27 October 
2016.  
Completed. 

6(c)
Councillor 
Torrance

Social Work Duty Hub Graeme Dobson, 
Project Manager, Les 
Grant, Customer 
Services Manager

27 October 
2016. 
Completed. 

Page 2Page 8



Updated 02/02/17

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

7(c)
Councillor 
Nicol

Recycling Centres.  Update on remarketing of 
goods for recycling at Community Recycling 
Centres, including how other authorities 
approached this. 

Presentation by Jenni 
Craig, Service Director 
Neighbourhood 
Services and Ross 
Sharp-Dent, Waste 
Manager. 

22 September 
2016. 
Completed. 

8(c)
Councillor 
Cockburn

Asymmetric Week Presentation by 
Donna Manson, 
Service Director 
Children & Young 
People, Ms M Strong, 
Chief Officer 
Education & Lifelong 
Learning; Mr P Fagan 
& Ms A M Bready, 
Headteachers.  

22 September 
2016.
Completed. 

9(c)
Ettrick and 
Yarrow 
Community 
Council

Great Tapestry of Scotland Working Group – 
Report

Report by Scrutiny 
Committee Working 
Group, presented by 
Councillor Mountford

18 August 
2016. 
Completed.

10(c)
Greenlaw 
and Hume 
Community 
Council

To consider outsourcing success stories from 
this Council and elsewhere in Scotland in 
particular where the service has been 
outsources to a third sector organisation

Presentation by 
Kathryn Dickson, 
Procurement & 
Payment Services 
Manager.

18 August 
2016. 
Completed. 

11(c)
Royal Burgh 
of Peebles & 
District 
Community 
Council

This issue relates to how (and under what 
circumstances) community consultation is 
designed, planned and managed and how the 
processes by which Council canvasses the 
views of local communities can be facilitated 
and improved upon.  In particular, use the 
example of the process that led to the decision 
by the Council’s Executive Committee to agree 
that Victoria Park, Peebles is the preferred 
location for a 3G pitch. 

Presentation from Rob 
Dickson, Corporate 
Transformation and 
Services Director.

Removed. 
(Paragraph 2.2 
of the minute 
of 18 August 
2016 refers).

12(c)
Councillor 
Torrance

School Transport and Escorts Presentation by Dona 
Manson, Service 
Director Children and 
Young People.

28 April 2016 
Completed. 

Page 3Page 9



Updated 02/02/17

13(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Following the review on road repairs 
maintenance, presented to the January 
meeting of Scrutiny Committee.  There was a 
further report to the March meeting on the 
implications on the capital and revenue 
budgets of the trunk status of the A72 and A7.  
Scrutiny Committee requested a further report 
identifying the revenue and capital costs of 
works to individual roads in the roads 
infrastructure. 

Report from Asset 
Manager. 

28 April 2016.
Completed. 

14(c)
Councillor 
Logan 

Support for Highly Able Learners in Schools Presentation by 
Donna Manson, 
Service Director 
Children & Young 
People.

28 April 2016. 
Completed. 

15(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Financing arrangements for the Transport 
Interchange in Galashiels – to include subsidy 
arrangements and departure charges.

None 24 March 
2016. 
Completed. 

16(c)
Councillor 
Archibald

Equalities Legislation.  Consideration on the 
Council’s up to date grant application form and 
information on how legislation is applied to 
local festivals, in particular where the Council 
awards grants. 

None. 24 March 
2016. 
Completed. 

17(c)
Councillor 
Bhatia

Protection of Private Water Supplies – “in 
relation to Planning e.g. when a planning 
application is granted which requires an 
additional private supply or taking water from 
an existing private supply, how do existing 
householders ensure that their supply is 
protected?  This may be purely a civil matter or 
the Council may have a role.  This is further 
exacerbated with large forestry/windfarm 
applications.”

Recommendation to 
be considered by 
Executive Committee 
on 22 March 2016.

18 February 
2016. 
Completed. 

18(c)
Ettrick and 
Yarrow CC 
Allocation of 
budgets for 
rural 
maintenance 
and repairs. 

To review extent to which the SBC budget for 
road repairs and maintenance is sufficient to 
meet need and the not unreasonable 
expectation that roads will be maintained in a 
safe condition.  Within this context, to 
particularly examine how the allocation of 
budget for rural roads is arrived and whether 
more should be allocated. 

Recommendation 
considered by 
Executive Committee 
on 8 March 2016 – 
accepted. 

28 January 
2016. 
Completed. 

Page 4Page 10



Updated 02/02/17

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date.

19(c)
Graeme 
Donald

Religious Observance   }
Policy                               }   These were 
                                          }  presented together at

None – briefing 
session

29 October 
2015. 
Completed. 

20(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Faith Schools                  }  the same meeting. None – briefing 
session. 

29 October 
2015. 
Completed. 

21(c)
Councillor 
Turnbull

Fees for taxi licensing – the amount paid to 
outside bodies in administering taxi licensing 
and how the fees for a licence in the Borders 
compare with those of neighbouring 
authorities.

Information emailed 
to Cllr Turnbull from 
Licensing Team Leader 
on 5/10/15.  Cllr 
Turnbull does to wish 
to pursue further.

14 October 
2015. 
Completed. 

22(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Attainment levels in Schools in Deprived Areas. None – briefing 
session. 

24 September 
2015. 
Completed. 

23(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Mainstream Schools and Children with 
Complex Additional Support Needs

None – briefing 
session. 

24 September 
2015. 
Completed.

24(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Funding available to Community Councils Presentation from 
Clare Malster, 
Strategic Community 
Engagement Officer

11 June 2015. 
Completed. 

25(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Presentations on Planning Enforcement and 
Building Inspection Regime.

Presentation from 
Alan Gueldner, Lead 
Enforcement and Mr 
James Whiteford, Lead 
Building Standards 
Surveyor.

11 June 2015. 
Completed. 

26(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Procurement Control of contractors 
policy/repairs & maintenance framework 
agreement procurement project.

Presentation by 
Kathryn Dickson, 
Procurement and 
Payment Services 
Manager, Graham 
Cresswell, Health & 
Safety Manager; Ray 
Cherry, Senior 
Architect; Stuart 
Mawson, Property 
Manager.

28 May 2015.
Completed. 

27(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Use of Small Schemes and Quality of Life 
Funding by Area Fora.

Report by Jenni Craig, 
Service Director 
Neighbourhood 
Services.

26 March 
2015. 
Completed. 

Page 5Page 11



Updated 02/02/17

Reviews Completed 2014/2015

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

1(d)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Funding Available to Community Council Clare Malster, 
Strategic Community 
Engagement Officer. 
Jean Robertson, 
Funding and Project 
Officer.

11 June 2015.
Completed.

2(d) Presentation on Planning Enforcement and 
the Building Inspection Regime

Alan Gueldner, Lead 
Officer Enforcement 
and James Whitford, 
Lead Building 
Standards Surveyor

11 June 2015
Completed.

3(d) Use of Small Scheme and Quality of Life 
Funding by Area Fora

Report  from Jenni 
Craig, Service Director 
Neighbourhood 
Services. Craig Blackie 
Neighbourhood Area 
Manager(Eildon)

26 March 
2015
Completed.

4(d) Procurement – Control of Contractors 
Policy/Repairs & Maintenance Framework 
Agreement Procurement Project

Kathryn Dickson, 
Procurement and 
Payment Services 
Manager, Graham 
Cresswell, Health and 
Safety Manager, Ray 
Cherry, Senior 
Architect, Stuart 
Mawson. 

28 May 2016
Completed

Page 6Page 12



Updated 02/02/17

Reviews Completed 2012/2013

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date.

1(e) The Scrutinising Function within the new 
Scheme of Administration

Councillor Parker Completed. 

2(e) Food Safety Brian Frater, Head of 
Planning & Regulatory 
Services; Gwen 
Robertson,  Principal 
Officer Food/Health 
and Safety,  and Anne 
Dalziel, Enforcement 
Officer, Anne Dalziel.

4 October 2012.
Completed. 

3(e) Procurement David Robertson, 
Chief Financial Officer, 
Sandra Blacklock; 
Category Manager – 
Construction, 
Transport and 
Environment, Ewan 
Forrest,  Category 
Manager – Corporate 
Indirects, Ewan 
Forrest and Charles 
Revolta, Solicitor. 

4 October 2012.
Completed.

4(e) The Scrutinising Function within the new 
Scheme of Administration 

Councillor Parker 4 October 2012
Completed. 

5(e) The Welfare Reform Act and Its Impact Presentation from 
Jenni Craig, Head of 
Customer Services 
and David Cressey, 
Head of Housing & 
Community Justice

13 September 
2012
Completed.

6(e) Tourism Development in the Scottish Borders 
Area

Paula McDonald, 
Regional Director – 
VisitScotland, Vicki 
Miller, Head of Local 
marketing, 
VisitScotland, Ms 
Catherine Maxwell-
Stewart, Chairman 
Scottish Borders 
Tourism Partnership, 
Richard Sweetnam, 
Economic 
Development 
Manager.

22 March 
2012Completed. 

Page 7Page 13



Updated 02/02/17 Page 8Page 14



Briefing Paper for Scrutiny, 16th February 2017

Artificial Sports Pitches 

1. PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 The purpose of the paper is to detail usage, costs, benefits and 
any issues relating to artificial pitches already installed in the 
Scottish Borders. This follows recent media reports which 
expressed the view from some high profile footballers who did 
not consider artificial pitches to be the best playing surface.

1.2 In 2014 SBC progressed a programme of construction for a network of 
full sized artificial pitches in locations throughout the Scottish Borders, 
to complement those already in existence.

1.3 Live Borders, who at the time were already managing some of the 
existing artificial pitches within their estate, were asked to assume 
operational responsibility for the new pitches with SBC providing a 
commensurate management fee for doing so. 

1.4 The report addresses concerns raised over the artificial pitch playing 
surface by providing an overview across the pitches managed by Live 
Borders, highlighting benefits and noting areas of concern while 
drawing on usage data and local case studies to provide context. 

2 Background

2.1 At the Scrutiny meeting held on 18th February 2016, Members 
requested a briefing paper to detail the use, costs, benefits and any 
issues relating to artificial pitches already installed in the Scottish 
Borders.

2.2 Currently Live Borders operate six artificial pitches across the region, 
four second generation (2G) pitches and two third generation (3G) 
pitches. 2G pitches are predominantly sand dressed or sand filled 
pitches certified by the Federation of International Hockey (FIH) for 
use for competitive hockey fixtures. 3G pitches consist of a longer pile 
length with rubber infill and are certified by FIFA and World Rugby 
(formerly IRB) allowing competitive rugby and football matches to be 
played.

2.3 Table 1 lists all of the full sized artificial pitches currently operated by 
Live Borders. Other existing 2G pitches, mainly located on the school 
estate, are not managed by Live Borders and therefore not included in 
the table.

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



2.4 As artificial 3G surfaces become more and more popular the debate 
about whether natural grass or artificial surfaces are better for 
competitive football and rugby at the highest level continues. Although 
the briefing paper will not provide the answers to this it will highlight 
some of the key benefits that the artificial pitches have and will 
continue to bring to the region.  

3 Usage 

3.1 Usage across the pitches consists of a mix of sports spanning a variety 
of ages and abilities from grass roots to performance. Predominantly 
usage of the 3G pitches is for rugby and football while hockey tends to 
be the predominant sport on 2G surfaces. Usage is not however 
limited to these sports and the diversity of the surface provides 
opportunities for many other sports. 

3.2 Table 2 below details the total number of visits per pitch over the last 
full financial year (1st April 2015 - 31st March 2016). Data is not 
available for the Hawick 3G pitch as it has only been operational since 
November 2016.

NB: *School usage is not included in the totals. Peebles & Selkirk 2G pitches 
are located on the school estate and not operated by Live Borders during 
school hours and for consistency school bookings have not been included in the 
Hawick 2G totals.
Club usage refers to organised club bookings with other bookings, including 
schools, categorised under Community usage.

Table 1: Full sized pitches currently operated by Live Borders 

Locality             Surface Type     Year of Build
Tweedbank 2G 1984
Galashiels 3G 2012
Peebles 2G 2014
Selkirk 2G 2015
Hawick 2G 2005
Hawick 3G 2016

Table 2: Total visits for 2015/16 

Locality Surface
Type

Club 
Usage

Community 
Usage 

Total 
Usage 

Galashiels 3G 37,223 6,576 43,799
Tweedbank 2G 21,815 2,975 24,790
Peebles* 2G 14,029 2,284 16,313
Selkirk* 2G   3,738    462   4,200
Hawick* 2G   6,240 6,080 12,320
Hawick 3G Opened Nov 2016
Total Usage 83,045 18,377 101,422

Page 16



3.3 As the table shows the total annual visits across the pitches is 101,422 
and although data is not available to compare against visitor numbers 
prior to the installation of the pitches the data clearly demonstrates 
significant use of the pitches throughout the region. 

3.4 Based on current year to date performance data and the introduction 
of the new 3G pitch in Hawick, it is forecast that total visits for 
2016/17 will be significantly higher.

3.5 Club usage for 2015/16 accounts for 82% of total visits across the 
pitches for both training sessions and competitive matches with junior 
usage equating to an average of 60% of total visits. 

3.6 Usage of the 3G pitch in Galashiels is significantly higher than the 
other 2G pitches largely due to the fact that it accommodates both 
rugby and football. Usage at the 2G pitch in Hawick is forecast to fall 
as the majority of football bookings displace to the new 3G pitch. 

4 Benefits

4.1 There has been much debate about the pros and cons of artificial 
surfaces and from time to time concerns are raised in the media as to 
the influence these surfaces have on professional sport.

4.2 Although the majority of the debate is surrounding 3G pitches which is 
the focus for the rest of this paper, it is worth noting the changing 
requirements for the highest level of hockey and the use of 2G 
pitches. Scottish Hockey, the governing body for hockey in Scotland, 
has issued a directive stating that all National League Division 1 teams 
(the top teams) must play on water-based surfaces in order to 
maintain a high level of hockey. With hockey fast growing and with the 
success of Borders Fjordhus Reivers there is a likely requirement for a 
water based pitch at some point in the near future. 

4.3 The remainder of the paper now focusses solely on 3G surfaces with 
some key benefits noted below.

4.4 Artificial pitches enable significant increases in participation, ensuring 
far more individuals and communities benefit from the associated 
social and health benefits of physical activity. Our facilities are used by 
a broad spectrum of groups from clubs and schools to development 
programmes and recreational bookings.

4.5 Clubs are able to secure access to good quality affordable training 
pitches that can accommodate a much greater carrying capacity than 
grass pitches, providing greater opportunities for clubs to ensure 
fixtures are not cancelled in severe weather. This also brings the 
added benefit of relieving pressure on the existing grass pitches, 
helping to improve quality and reduce maintenance costs.

Page 17

javascript:navigate('team_view.ashx?teamID=71686');


4.6 The improvement in playing surface that a 3G pitch delivers and the 
ability to play under floodlights (which many clubs do not have access 
to) helps the sustainability of clubs through increased participation as 
the game can be made more enjoyable, dynamic, fast and fun on 
consistent quality playing surfaces.

 
4.7 Gala Fairydean Rovers who use the 3G Arena in Galashiels as their 

home ground are a good example of this. Since the club moved all 
training and games onto the 3G surface in 2012 they have recorded 
an impressive growth of players and an increased number of teams 
with over 300 players of all ages and abilities now playing on a weekly 
basis. 

Gala Fairydean Rovers chairman, Kevin Temple notes “The 3G facility 
has been fantastic for the growth of the club over the past 4 years. 
Not only has quality of coaching improved through using a fantastic 
surface, we are lucky to have continuity by playing regularly and not 
having games & training sessions called off in poor weather.” 

4.8 New pitches also include specialised shockpad layers which cushions 
players’ joints and absorbs impact to reduce the risk of injury, which 
can often be the case on hard and dry pitches over the summer 
months.

4.9 From an operational perspective, the cleaning and maintenance 
requirements of artificial surfaces are also much simpler than those of 
a natural grass pitch. 

4.10 Drew Kelly, Scottish Football Association Development Officer 
for the Scottish Borders states that “3G synthetic surfaces allow 
young people to access facilities that encourage them to lead healthy 
and happy lives. The fact these pitches can be used for football, rugby 
and depending on the surface hockey, means the encouragement of 
the next generation of sportsmen and women to develop their full 
potential.

4.11 Alastair Chalmers, Scottish Rugby Union Youth and Schools 
Manager for the East Region goes on to say that artificial pitches 
“allow multiple use over a weekend period that normal grass pitches 
would often struggle to cope with during the winter months. They 
provide a consistent surface that not only allows games to go ahead, 
but allows for teams to train and develop a wider, faster more exciting 
game for both the participants and spectators. Clearly they are not the 
only solution, but for me they are a big part to getting more people, 
more active, more often”

5 Costs 

5.1 Construction of the pitches is funded by SBC and Sportscotland with 
Live Borders assuming operating responsibility for each of the pitches 
with commensurate management fee for doing so. The 3G Arena in 
Galashiels does not receive any management fee support. 

Page 18

http://www.sportsandsafetysurfaces.co.uk/sports/football/maintenance
http://www.sportsandsafetysurfaces.co.uk/sports/football/maintenance


Construction costs are not included in this paper and the focus is on 
the ongoing operating costs of the 3G pitches. 

5.2 Table 3 reports annual income and expenditure for the Galashiels pitch 
for the 2015/16 financial year. The Hawick pitch is based on projected 
figures for year 1 of operation as it has only been operating for a 
matter of weeks.

NB: Galashiels 3G does not receive any management fee from SBC.
The expenditure totals for Galashiels include operation of a small 5-a-side pitch 
located on the site plus club rooms and bar facilities.

6 Other Notes of Interest 

6.1 From time to time concerns are raised in the media as to the safety or 
environmental risks associated with these pitches and their constituent 
parts.

6.2 Both the Scottish Football Association and Scottish Rugby Union 
adheres to the latest independent evidence that indicates that 3G 
pitches in the UK, which are built to industry-standard specifications, 
are safe. 

6.3 Both of our 3G pitches are certified to FIFA and World Rugby (formerly 
IRB) test standards ensuring the pitches meet the specification 
requirements for both football and rugby at all times.

6.4 A report in the British Medical Journal in 2010, entitled ‘Risk of injury 
on third generation artificial turf in Norwegian professional football’ 
determined no significant difference in injury location, type or severity 
between turf types. 17.1 injuries per 1000 match hours on natural 
grass and 17.6 injuries per 1000 match hours on artificial turf.

6.5 The number of reported accidents at the 3G Arena in Galashiels 
remain extremely low with less than 1 reported accident per 10,000 
visits for the 2015/16 reporting period.

6.6 Scottish Premiership Football clubs Hamilton and Kilmarnock have 
both now installed artificial pitches at their grounds along with a host 
of professional rugby clubs including Glasgow Warriors and Saracens. 
The Borders and East Lothian Region Rugby Academy also use the 3G 
pitch in Galashiels for training and matches. 

Table 3: Financial overview for the 3G pitches

Locality Income Expenditure Net
Galashiels £70k £79k (£9k)
Hawick £33k £49k (£16k)
Total £103k £128k (£25k)

Page 19



7 Conclusion 

7.1 There is no doubt that improved playing surfaces will help the 
sustainability of local clubs through increased participation levels. 

7.2 There is often debate about whether natural grass is better for 
competitive football and rugby at the highest level however the view 
from professional sport can often be focussed on the requirements and 
resources available to them. Professional clubs invest significant 
resources into their grass pitches which amateur clubs and local 
authorities rarely have the opportunity to do.

 7.3 There are many benefits that artificial surfaces bring, playing an 
integral part in providing greater opportunities for all ages, genders 
and abilities to participate in sport and physical activity on a more 
regular basis. 

Author: Ben Lamb, Head of Operations, Live Borders

Page 20



Updated 02/02/17

Scrutiny Committee – Review Subjects 2016/17

Timetabled for Scrutiny Meetings

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

1(a) Police, Fire & Rescue and Safer Communities 
Board – a general update with emphasis on how 
the Board had progressed its business 
programmes to date; and details of key 
decisions made by the Board.

Douglas Scott  16 February  
2017

2(a)
Councillor 
Archibald

Artificial sports pitches. Briefing paper to be 
brought forward on existing artificial pitches in 
the Scottish Borders, to include information on 
the use costs, benefits and issues of these 
facilities. 

Presentation from Rob 
Dickson, Corporate 
Transformation and 
Services Director.

16 February 
2017

3(a) Home Schooling. To consider the requirement 
for a change in the law to ensure health 
assessments for home schooled children are 
carried out.  Also to investigate parents 
undertaking an examination to ensure that they 
were adequate educators for primary 
secondary school education. 
me Schooling

Private briefing from 
Donna Manson,  
Service Director 
Children and Young 
People

16 February 
2017 

4(a) Scrutiny Committee Action Tracker Jenny Wilkinson, Clerk 
to the Council 

23 March 
2017

5(a) Health and Social Care Integrated Joint Board – 
to include: a general update with emphasis on 
how the Board had progresse its business 
programmes to date; and information relating 
to key issues that the Health and Social Care 
Integration Joint Board had identified.

Elaine Torrance. 23 March 
2017.

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



Updated 02/02/17

Reviews Completed 2015/16

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

1(c)
Lib Dem 
Group

Implications of the Community Empowerment 
Act on the Council – “there may be multiple 
implications of the Community Empowerment 
Act e.g. disposal of assets either SBC or 
Common Good, the transfer of local services to 
community groups who wish to take them on, 
future provision of allotments etc.”

Presentation from 
Shona Smith, 
Communities & 
Partnership Manager.

26 January 
2017
Completed. 

2(c)
Scrutiny 

The impact of third party use on the Local 
Authority’s road network, e.g. timber 
transportation and wind turbine 
transportation.

Brian Young, Network 
Manager, David 
Richardson, Asset 
Manager, Derek Inglis, 
Lead Roads Planning 
Officer and James 
England, South of 
Scotland Timber 
Transport Officer.  

26 January  
2017
Completed. 

3(c) Drugs and Alcohol Strategy Elaine Torrance, Chief 
Social Worker; Tim 
Patterson, Joint 
Director of Public 
Health, Fiona Doig.

24 November 
2016
Completed. 

4(c) Policies and Procedures for Protective 
Marking of Documents and Management of 
Information. 

Information 
Governance Board to 
make presentation. 

24 November 
2016
Completed.

5(c)
Councillor 
Nicol

Review of Bridges Assets.  The review should 
include the condition of bridges on the register 
and the processes for inspection and 
maintenance

Presentation by 
Martin Joyce, Service 
Director Assets & 
Infrastructure

27 October 
2016.  
Completed. 

6(c)
Councillor 
Torrance

Social Work Duty Hub Graeme Dobson, 
Project Manager, Les 
Grant, Customer 
Services Manager

27 October 
2016. 
Completed. 

Page 22



Updated 02/02/17

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

7(c)
Councillor 
Nicol

Recycling Centres.  Update on remarketing of 
goods for recycling at Community Recycling 
Centres, including how other authorities 
approached this. 

Presentation by Jenni 
Craig, Service Director 
Neighbourhood 
Services and Ross 
Sharp-Dent, Waste 
Manager. 

22 September 
2016. 
Completed. 

8(c)
Councillor 
Cockburn

Asymmetric Week Presentation by 
Donna Manson, 
Service Director 
Children & Young 
People, Ms M Strong, 
Chief Officer 
Education & Lifelong 
Learning; Mr P Fagan 
& Ms A M Bready, 
Headteachers.  

22 September 
2016.
Completed. 

9(c)
Ettrick and 
Yarrow 
Community 
Council

Great Tapestry of Scotland Working Group – 
Report

Report by Scrutiny 
Committee Working 
Group, presented by 
Councillor Mountford

18 August 
2016. 
Completed.

10(c)
Greenlaw 
and Hume 
Community 
Council

To consider outsourcing success stories from 
this Council and elsewhere in Scotland in 
particular where the service has been 
outsources to a third sector organisation

Presentation by 
Kathryn Dickson, 
Procurement & 
Payment Services 
Manager.

18 August 
2016. 
Completed. 

11(c)
Royal Burgh 
of Peebles & 
District 
Community 
Council

This issue relates to how (and under what 
circumstances) community consultation is 
designed, planned and managed and how the 
processes by which Council canvasses the 
views of local communities can be facilitated 
and improved upon.  In particular, use the 
example of the process that led to the decision 
by the Council’s Executive Committee to agree 
that Victoria Park, Peebles is the preferred 
location for a 3G pitch. 

Presentation from Rob 
Dickson, Corporate 
Transformation and 
Services Director.

Removed. 
(Paragraph 2.2 
of the minute 
of 18 August 
2016 refers).

12(c)
Councillor 
Torrance

School Transport and Escorts Presentation by Dona 
Manson, Service 
Director Children and 
Young People.

28 April 2016 
Completed. 

Page 23



Updated 02/02/17

13(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Following the review on road repairs 
maintenance, presented to the January 
meeting of Scrutiny Committee.  There was a 
further report to the March meeting on the 
implications on the capital and revenue 
budgets of the trunk status of the A72 and A7.  
Scrutiny Committee requested a further report 
identifying the revenue and capital costs of 
works to individual roads in the roads 
infrastructure. 

Report from Asset 
Manager. 

28 April 2016.
Completed. 

14(c)
Councillor 
Logan 

Support for Highly Able Learners in Schools Presentation by 
Donna Manson, 
Service Director 
Children & Young 
People.

28 April 2016. 
Completed. 

15(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Financing arrangements for the Transport 
Interchange in Galashiels – to include subsidy 
arrangements and departure charges.

None 24 March 
2016. 
Completed. 

16(c)
Councillor 
Archibald

Equalities Legislation.  Consideration on the 
Council’s up to date grant application form and 
information on how legislation is applied to 
local festivals, in particular where the Council 
awards grants. 

None. 24 March 
2016. 
Completed. 

17(c)
Councillor 
Bhatia

Protection of Private Water Supplies – “in 
relation to Planning e.g. when a planning 
application is granted which requires an 
additional private supply or taking water from 
an existing private supply, how do existing 
householders ensure that their supply is 
protected?  This may be purely a civil matter or 
the Council may have a role.  This is further 
exacerbated with large forestry/windfarm 
applications.”

Recommendation to 
be considered by 
Executive Committee 
on 22 March 2016.

18 February 
2016. 
Completed. 

18(c)
Ettrick and 
Yarrow CC 
Allocation of 
budgets for 
rural 
maintenance 
and repairs. 

To review extent to which the SBC budget for 
road repairs and maintenance is sufficient to 
meet need and the not unreasonable 
expectation that roads will be maintained in a 
safe condition.  Within this context, to 
particularly examine how the allocation of 
budget for rural roads is arrived and whether 
more should be allocated. 

Recommendation 
considered by 
Executive Committee 
on 8 March 2016 – 
accepted. 

28 January 
2016. 
Completed. 

Page 24



Updated 02/02/17

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date.

19(c)
Graeme 
Donald

Religious Observance   }
Policy                               }   These were 
                                          }  presented together at

None – briefing 
session

29 October 
2015. 
Completed. 

20(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Faith Schools                  }  the same meeting. None – briefing 
session. 

29 October 
2015. 
Completed. 

21(c)
Councillor 
Turnbull

Fees for taxi licensing – the amount paid to 
outside bodies in administering taxi licensing 
and how the fees for a licence in the Borders 
compare with those of neighbouring 
authorities.

Information emailed 
to Cllr Turnbull from 
Licensing Team Leader 
on 5/10/15.  Cllr 
Turnbull does to wish 
to pursue further.

14 October 
2015. 
Completed. 

22(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Attainment levels in Schools in Deprived Areas. None – briefing 
session. 

24 September 
2015. 
Completed. 

23(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Mainstream Schools and Children with 
Complex Additional Support Needs

None – briefing 
session. 

24 September 
2015. 
Completed.

24(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Funding available to Community Councils Presentation from 
Clare Malster, 
Strategic Community 
Engagement Officer

11 June 2015. 
Completed. 

25(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Presentations on Planning Enforcement and 
Building Inspection Regime.

Presentation from 
Alan Gueldner, Lead 
Enforcement and Mr 
James Whiteford, Lead 
Building Standards 
Surveyor.

11 June 2015. 
Completed. 

26(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Procurement Control of contractors 
policy/repairs & maintenance framework 
agreement procurement project.

Presentation by 
Kathryn Dickson, 
Procurement and 
Payment Services 
Manager, Graham 
Cresswell, Health & 
Safety Manager; Ray 
Cherry, Senior 
Architect; Stuart 
Mawson, Property 
Manager.

28 May 2015.
Completed. 

27(c)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Use of Small Schemes and Quality of Life 
Funding by Area Fora.

Report by Jenni Craig, 
Service Director 
Neighbourhood 
Services.

26 March 
2015. 
Completed. 

Page 25



Updated 02/02/17

Reviews Completed 2014/2015

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date

1(d)
Scrutiny 
Committee

Funding Available to Community Council Clare Malster, 
Strategic Community 
Engagement Officer. 
Jean Robertson, 
Funding and Project 
Officer.

11 June 2015.
Completed.

2(d) Presentation on Planning Enforcement and 
the Building Inspection Regime

Alan Gueldner, Lead 
Officer Enforcement 
and James Whitford, 
Lead Building 
Standards Surveyor

11 June 2015
Completed.

3(d) Use of Small Scheme and Quality of Life 
Funding by Area Fora

Report  from Jenni 
Craig, Service Director 
Neighbourhood 
Services. Craig Blackie 
Neighbourhood Area 
Manager(Eildon)

26 March 
2015
Completed.

4(d) Procurement – Control of Contractors 
Policy/Repairs & Maintenance Framework 
Agreement Procurement Project

Kathryn Dickson, 
Procurement and 
Payment Services 
Manager, Graham 
Cresswell, Health and 
Safety Manager, Ray 
Cherry, Senior 
Architect, Stuart 
Mawson. 

28 May 2016
Completed

Page 26



Updated 02/02/17

Reviews Completed 2012/2013

Source Issue/Description Stage Scrutiny 
Committee 
Meeting Date.

1(e) The Scrutinising Function within the new 
Scheme of Administration

Councillor Parker Completed. 

2(e) Food Safety Brian Frater, Head of 
Planning & Regulatory 
Services; Gwen 
Robertson,  Principal 
Officer Food/Health 
and Safety,  and Anne 
Dalziel, Enforcement 
Officer, Anne Dalziel.

4 October 2012.
Completed. 

3(e) Procurement David Robertson, 
Chief Financial Officer, 
Sandra Blacklock; 
Category Manager – 
Construction, 
Transport and 
Environment, Ewan 
Forrest,  Category 
Manager – Corporate 
Indirects, Ewan 
Forrest and Charles 
Revolta, Solicitor. 

4 October 2012.
Completed.

4(e) The Scrutinising Function within the new 
Scheme of Administration 

Councillor Parker 4 October 2012
Completed. 

5(e) The Welfare Reform Act and Its Impact Presentation from 
Jenni Craig, Head of 
Customer Services 
and David Cressey, 
Head of Housing & 
Community Justice

13 September 
2012
Completed.

6(e) Tourism Development in the Scottish Borders 
Area

Paula McDonald, 
Regional Director – 
VisitScotland, Vicki 
Miller, Head of Local 
marketing, 
VisitScotland, Ms 
Catherine Maxwell-
Stewart, Chairman 
Scottish Borders 
Tourism Partnership, 
Richard Sweetnam, 
Economic 
Development 
Manager.

22 March 
2012Completed. 

Page 27



Updated 02/02/17 Page 28


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	Minutes
	4 Scrutiny Reviews

	5 Artificial Sports Pitches
	7 Scrutiny Reviews

